

Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:30 PM
To: 'Hamlet of Resolute Bay'
Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'City of Iqaluit'; 'CLEY'; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Nunavut Habitat'; 'EC Allison Dunn'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN Ken Klassen'; 'GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell'; 'GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green'; 'GN-DOE Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Jean D. Blouin'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'Hamlet of Arctic Bay'; 'Hamlet of Cape Dorset'; 'Hamlet of Clyde River'; 'Hamlet of Grise Fiord'; 'Hamlet of Hall Beach'; 'Hamlet of Igloolik'; 'Hamlet of Kimmirut'; 'Hamlet of Pangnirtung'; 'Hamlet of Pond Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'Hamlet of Sanikiluaq'; 'HTO Arctic Bay'; 'HTO Cape Dorset'; 'HTO Clyde River'; 'HTO Grise Fiord'; 'HTO Hall Beach'; 'HTO Igloolik'; 'HTO Iqaluit'; 'HTO Kimmirut'; 'HTO Pangnirtung'; 'HTO Pond Inlet'; 'HTO Qikiqtarjuaq'; 'HTO Resolute Bay'; 'HTO Sanikiluaq'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC Ian Parsons'; 'INAC Ian Rumbolt'; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC Jim Rogers'; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; Karen Kharatyan; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia Granchinho'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Conformity'; 'NPC Jayko Alooook'; 'NPC Tommy Owljoot'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley'; 'NWB Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'QIA Lands'; 'QIA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIA Nigel Qaumariaq'; 'QIA Salamonie Shoo'; 'QIK Health Wanda Joy'; 'Steve Bathory'
Subject: 3BM-RES9699 Hamlet of Resolute Bay 2010 INAC Inspection Report
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 100821 3BM-RES9699 Water Use Inspection Form-IMLE.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the 2010 INAC Inspection Report for water licence 3BM-RES9699 Hamlet of Resolute Bay; it is distributed for information only.

Regards,

